SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 12, 2014
10: 12 a. m

10: 12: 35 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Meyer called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 10:12 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Senator Peter Mcciche; Senator Bill Welechowski; Senator
Peter M cciche, Sponsor; Angela Rodell, Comm ssi oner,
Depar t ment of Revenue; M chael Bar nhi | |, Deputy

Comm ssioner, Departnment of Admnistration; Gary Bader,
Chief Investnent Oficer, Treasury Division, Departnent of
Revenue.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

James Nagel, Mechanical |nspection Mnager, Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opnent, Anchorage; John MacKi nnon,
Executive Di rector, Associ at ed Gener al Contractors,

Anchorage; Brother Tom Patnor, Self, Cdam Gulch; Jenny
A endorff, Self, Soldotna; Chrystal Schoenrock, Business
Owmner, N kiski; Susan Smalley, Volunteer, Central Pen
Hospital, Kenai; John Parker, Self, Kenai; Gary Supernman,
Busi ness Omer, N kiski; Patricia Patterson, Owner, Lucky
Lady Tobacco, Soldotna; Carnmen Lunde, Kodiak Cabaret,
Hot el , Rest aur ant and Retailers Association (CHARR),
Kodi ak; George Gatter Jr., Self, Kodiak; Becky Stoppa,



Self, Wasilla; Sara WIlber, Self, Wasilla; Ashley Peltier,
Self, Wasilla; Terry Snyder, Self, Pal ner ; El i zabet h
Ri pl ey, Executive Director, Mat-Su Health Foundati on,
Wasi | | a; Robin Mmnard, Self, Wasilla; Janet Kincade,
Busi ness Omer, Palnmer; Mke Cutierrez, Director, Anmerican
Cancer Society Al aska, Anchorage; Marge Stoneking, Anerican
Lung Association, Anchorage; Heat her Aronno, Anerican
Cancer Society Action Network, Anchorage; Dal e Fox,
President and CEO, Al aska CHARR, Anchorage; Brendan Doyl e,
AK Vapors Cub; Isaac Howell, Ower, Cold Vapes 907,
Anchor age; Brian Caton, Omner , Northern Lights Vapor
Conmpany, Anchorage; Mlissa G Midd, Self, Palnmer; David
Hubbard, Self, Cold Vapes 907; Linda GCutierezz, Self,
Anchor age; Matthew Rossiter, Self, Anchorage; C ndy Powell,
Self, Anchorage; Ellen Adlam Consuner Representative,
Al aska Primary Care Association, Anchorage; Angelo Reale,
Omer, Reale Vapes, Wasilla; Logan Kling, Self, Wasilla;
Ceorge Pierce, Sel f, Kasi | of ; Ri chard Fields, Sel f,
Wasilla; Cory Frisby, Self, Wasilla; Fred Edelen, Self,
Wasi |l a; Jackie Ness, Self, Wasilla; Jennifer Adzima, Self,
Anchorage; Betty MacTavish, Self, Cordova; Zoya Pononareva,
Self, Anchorage; Aaron Cardwell, Mad Mirdocks, Anchorage;
Kat hy Jackman, Sel f, Pal ner

SUMVARY
SB 141 NATI ONAL GUARD I D & VEH CLE FEES

SB 141 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

SB 193 CONTRACTORS: BONDS; LI CENSI NG

SB 193 was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do

pass” recommendat i on and W th previ ously
publ i shed indetermnate fiscal notes: F1(CED) and
F2( LWF) .

SB 209 REGULATI ON OF SMOKI NG

SB 209 was REPORTED out of committee with a "do
pass" reconmendation and with a new i ndeterm nate
fiscal note from the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services; four previously published fiscal
i npact notes: FN1(DOT), FN2(DOT), FN3(DOT), and
FNA(DOT); and previously published zero fiscal
notes: FN5(ADM and FN6(DEC).

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



SB 220 PERS/ TRS STATE CONTRI BUTI ONS

SB 220 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

CSHB 32(FI N
LI NES OF BUSI NESS ON BUSI NESS LI CENSE

CSHB 32(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

CSHCR 15( FI N
TASK FORCE ON UNMVANNED Al RCRAFT SYSTEMS

CSHCR 15(FI'N) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#sb193
SENATE BI LL NO. 193

"An Act relating to bonds required for contractors."

10: 13: 54 AM

SENATOR PETER M CCICHE, explained that the |[|egislation
woul d increase the license bond anpbunts to the follow ng

gener al contractors, $25, 000; gener al contractors who
perform only residential, $20,000; nechanical or specialty
contractors, $10,000; and contractor performng mnim

wor k, $5,000. The construction industry, which wll be
i npact ed by t he | egi sl ation, br ought forth t he
recomendation to nmake an adjustnment in the bond anounts

given the increase in inflation over the |ast 30 years, the
industry felt an increase was |ong overdue. Purchasing a
bond generally costs a snmall percentage of the total anobunt
of coverage, thus providing a significant benefit to the
public and other businesses in relation to the small cost
increase as a result of the legislation. He stated that SB
193 also corrected a Iloophole in the statute. Al

prof essional contractors are required to be licensed and
file a bong. A notable exenption is that the law did not
intend to inpose license and bond requirenents upon non-
prof essional contractors such as famly nenbers, friends,
or neighbors who get paid for a small anmunt of work.
Current law allows work under $10,000 to be exenpt and this
wording allowed individuals who sell t hensel ves as
pr of essi onal s to avoi d t he statutory i censure

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



requi renents. In these cases, the public has no recourse
agai nst unlicensed and un-bonded contractors.

Co-Chair Meyer stated that he has sone people online that
would be able to testify about the legislation. Senator
Mcciche stated that those testifiers my be able to
explain how the current bond rates hanper the Departnent of
Law s consumer protection activities. He stated that the

bill was about nodernization and fairness.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered how the bill would inpact the
handyman. Senator M cciche replied that the bill would not
i npact the handyman. |If that individual advertises, it
woul d not affect the individual. The only inpact the bil
m ght have is that it would save the individual

approxi mately $250 per year, because that person currently
was bonded at the next highest |evel of contractor.

Senator Mcciche stressed that if sonmeone chose to not
follow the current |aw by not being bonded as a contractor

that person would still be able to becone bonded. The bil
provided savings for the smaller contractors, who were
fully bonded, |icensed and insured.

10: 18: 07 AM

Senator Dunl eavy remarked that he had nmany questions, but
woul d not know how to approach the topic w thout seeing how
the legislation was inplenmented. He wondered how the bil
woul d af fect soneone who was providing $5000 worth of work.
Senator Mcciche asked if that person would be advertising
t hat wor k.

Senator Dunleavy stated that the individual would not be
advertising their work. Senator Mcciche stated that the
| egislation would change the bonding for the few people
t hat were not advertisement.

Senat or Dunl eavy queried the requirenment. Senator M cciche
responded that the |egislation changed the requirenment at
t he $5000 |evel, and would add about $250 per year to that
person's busi ness cost.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered how the legislation wuld affect

a person who advertised. Senator Mcciche replied that
not hi ng woul d change for the person who adverti sed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Senator Bishop felt that the legislation held a universa
benefit, based on the nunber of letters of support. He felt
that the legislation would be of benefit to the smaller
contractors, because the <creditors may have inproved
confidence that the contractor will conplete a project or
receive funding to initiate a project.

Senator Bishop queried the Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf or ce Devel opnent’'s (DLWF) position on the |egislation.

JAMES NAGEL, MECHANI CAL | NSPECTI ON MANAGER, DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVEL OPMENT, ANCHORACGE (via
tel econference), stated that DLW was neutral on the bill
He stated that the legislation provided sone benefit to the
consuner and to the current group of business people that
were operating under the current handyman |aw. Those
i ndi viduals were currently prohibited from advertising that
woul d | ead a reasonable person to believe that they are a
contractor. By requiring bonding, that handyman would be a
licensed contractor. The legislation would open up their
opportunities for business and adverti sing.

Senat or Dunl eavy queried the groups that could be
negatively inpacted by the bill. M. Nagel felt that the
bill would only increase the cost by about $250 per year
for the individuals who were operating solely under a
busi ness license, but were not a |icensed contractor. Under
current law, if that individual enbarked on a project that
was val ued at $2500 or nore, that individual already had to
carry the sane liability insurance as a general contractor,
whi ch was the | argest expense.

10: 23: 50 AM
Senator O son wondered how the bill wuld affect owner
buil ders. Senator Mcciche replied that the bill would not

affect owner builders, unless there was a hired contractor.

JOHN  MACKI NNON, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ASSOCI ATED GENERAL
CONTRACTORS, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of the legislation. He stated that he began work on
the legislation four years prior, and engaged other trade
associations. At that time, the home building market was
not very robust, so there was not a strong effort to nove
the legislation. The hone market had recently inproved, so
the organizations felt the pressure to pronote the
| egislation. He stated that there was a focus on ensuring

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



that the levels were beneficial to all involved. The |eve
was ultimately agreed upon, and the |level was close to what
the 1983 |l evels would have been, if they had been adjusted
for inflation. He stressed that SB 193 was about i ncreased
bond anmounts for contractors, to ensure that t he
individuals in the contracting business receive a license
and a bond. He stressed that neighbors, friends, etc.,
could assist in building, but if they begin to advertise
t hey nmust obtain a bond.

Co- Chair Meyer CLOSED public testinony.

Co- Chai r Meyer wondered why the fiscal notes were
considered indetermnate. Senator Mcciche replied that
DLWF was not sure how the finances would be inpacted. He
stressed that the effects would be negligible, if any.

Co-Chair Kelly MOVED to REPCORT SB 193 out of commttee with
i ndi vidual recommendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was so ordered.

SB 193 was REPORTED out of comrmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with previously published indetermnate
fiscal notes: F1(CED) and F2(LWF).

10: 29: 00 AM
AT EASE

10: 33: 47 AM
RECONVENED

#sb209
SENATE BILL NO. 209

"An Act prohibiting snoking in certain |ocations; and
providing for an effective date."

10: 35: 04 AM

BROTHER TOM PATMOR, SELF, CLAM GULCH (via tel econference),
He stated that he was a forner snoker. He felt that
busi nesses shoul d have snoking roons, because many snokers
were forced outside into the freezing cold in order to have
a cigarette.

10: 36: 50 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



JENNY OLENDORFF, SELF, SOLDOTNA (via teleconference), spoke
in support of the |egislation.

10: 37: 48 AM

CHRYSTAL SCHOENRCOCK, BUSI NESS  OMNER, NI KI SKI (via
t el econference), spoke agai nst the legislation. She
testified that snokers should be given rights as nuch as
nonsnokers.

10: 40: 26 AM

SUSAN SMALLEY, VOLUNTEER, CENTRAL PEN HOSPI TAL, KENAI (via
tel econference), spoke in support of the l|egislation. She
stressed that the effects of snobking was carried by the
entire conmunity.

10: 41: 40 AM

JOHN PARKER, SELF, KENAI (via teleconference), stated that
he was a snoker, and testified in support of the
| egi sl ati on. He stressed that cigarette snoking and
cigarette snoke was killing people.

10: 43: 28 AM

GARY SUPERMAN, BUSI NESS OMNER, NI KI SKI (via

tel econference), testified against the |egislation.

10: 46: 24 AM

PATRI CI A PATTERSON, OWER, LUCKY LADY TOBACCO, SOLDOTNA
(via teleconference), spoke in opposi tion to t he
| egi sl ati on.

10: 50: 50 AM

CARMEN LUNDE, KODI AK CABARET, HOTEL, RESTAURANT, AND
RETAI LERS ASSOCI ATI ON (CHARR), KODI AK (via tel econference),
testified against the |egislation.

10: 53: 21 AM

GECRCE GATTER JR, SELF, KODI AK (via teleconference),
testified against the |egislation. He felt that an
i ndi vidual had a right to snoke in a public place.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



10: 56: 32 AM

BECKY STOPPA, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), testified
in support of the Ilegislation, but spoke against the
exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

10: 57: 09 AM

SARA W LBER, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the |egislation, but spoke against the exclusion
of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

10: 57: 55 AM

ASHLEY  PELTI ER, SELF, WASI LLA (via teleconference),
testified in support of the |egislation, but spoke against
t he exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

10: 58: 33 AM

TERRY SNYDER, SELF, PALMER (via teleconference), urged
support of the legislation, but testified against the
excl usion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

10: 59: 23 AM

ELI ZABETH RI PLEY, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, MAT-SU  HEALTH
FOUNDATI ON, WASILLA (via teleconference), testified 1in
support of the |egislation, but spoke against the exclusion
of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

Co- Chair Meyer handed the gavel to Vice-Chair Fairclough.

11: 02: 02 AM

ROBIN M NARD, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), testified
in support of the |egislation.

11: 02: 58 AM

JANET KI NCADE, BUSI NESS OMNER, PALMER (vi a tel econference),
testified in support of the legislation, but spoke against
t he exclusion of e-cigarettes.

11: 04: 11 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



M KE GUTI ERREZ, DI RECTOR, AMERI CAN CANCER SOCI ETY ALASKA,
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in support of the
| egi sl ati on.

11: 04: 44 AM

MARGE STONEKI NG AMERI CAN LUNG ASSOCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of the |egislation,
but spoke against the exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt
out provision.

11: 05: 53 AM

HEATHER ARONNO, AMERI CAN CANCER SOCI ETY ACTI ON NETWORK,
ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), testified in support of the
| egi sl ation, but spoke against the exclusion of e-
cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11: 06: 25 AM

DALE FOX, PRESIDENT AND CEO, ALASKA CHARR, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), spoke against the legislation. He felt
that the bars and restaurants should be exenpted from the
| egi sl ati on.

11: 09: 06 AM

BRENDAN DOYLE, AK VAPORS CLUB (via teleconference), spoke
agai nst the legislation, because he felt that e-cigarettes
shoul d be allowed in public spaces.

11:11: 38 AM

| SAAC HOWELL, OWMER, COLD VAPES 907, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against the |egislation, because
he felt that e-cigarettes should be allowed in public
spaces.

11:13: 42 AM

BRI AN  CATON, OMNNER, NORTHERN LI GHTS VAPOR  COMPANY,
ANCHORAGE (via t el econf erence), guot ed t he Al aska
Constitution. He spoke against the |egislation.

11:16:46 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



M. Caton stressed that he would like to continue with his
testinmony. Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that he was all owed
two mnutes to testify.

M. Caton disagreed, because he had tinmed a testifier who
spoke for twelve mnutes Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that
that was an invited testinony.

11:17: 13 AM

MELI SSA G MUDD, SELF, PALMER (via teleconference)
testified in support of the |egislation, but spoke against
the exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11:17: 57 AM

DAVI D HUBBARD, SELF, COLD VAPES 907 (via teleconference),
testified against the |egislation.

11:19: 16 AM

LI NDA GUTI EREZZ, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the |egislation, but spoke against
t he exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11: 20: 07 AM

MATTHEW ROSSI TER, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against the legislation. He remarked that e-
cigarettes were hel pful to hel ping himquit snoking.

11:22: 06 AM

CI NDY POWELL, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the l|egislation, but spoke against
t he exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11:23:41 AM

ELLEN ADLAM CONSUMER REPRESENTATI VE, ALASKA PRI MARY CARE
ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of the |egislation, but spoke agai nst the exclusion
of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11: 24: 25 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



ANCELO REALE, OMNER, REALE VAPES, WASI LLA (via
tel econference), testified against the opt-out e-cigarettes
portion of the bill.

11: 26: 26 AM

LOGAN KLING SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), strongly
opposed the | egislation.

11:27:10 AM

GECRCE PIERCE, SELF, KASILCOF (via teleconference), spoke
agai nst the | egislation.

11: 30: 28 AM

RI CHARD Fl ELDS, SELF, WASI LLA (via teleconference),
testified against the |egislation.

11: 31: 58 AM

CORY FRISBY, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), spoke
agai nst the | egislation.

11: 32: 31 AM

FRED EDELEN, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), spoke
agai nst the | egislation.

11: 33: 54 AM

JACKI E NESS, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference), testified
agai nst the |egislation.

11:34: 47 AM

JENNI FER ADZI MA, SELF, ANCHORACE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the |egislation.

11:35: 18 AM

BETTY MACTAVI SH, SELF, CORDOVA (via teleconference),
testified in support of the |egislation.

11: 36: 23 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



ZOYA PONOVAREVA, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the l|egislation, but spoke against
t he exclusion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11: 36: 54 AM

AARON CARDWELL, MAD MURDOCKS, ANCHORACE (via
tel econference), testified against the inclusion of e-
cigarettes in the | egislation.

11:40: 11 AM

KATHY JACKMAN, SELF, PALMER (via teleconference), testified
in support of the Ilegislation, but spoke against the
excl usion of e-cigarettes and the opt out provision.

11: 40: 56 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that witten testinony could
be submtted to the Senate Finance Conmttee by sending it
to senate.finance.comittee@kl eg. gov.

11:41: 51 AM

Vi ce- Chair Fairclough CLOSED public testinony.

11:41:58 AM
AT EASE

11:42: 34 AM
RECONVENED

SB 209 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#sb141
SENATE BI LL NO. 141

"An Act relating to vehicle registration fees for
nmenbers of the Al aska National Guard."

11:43: 01 AM

SENATOR BILL WELECHOASKI, explained the legislation. He
stated that the act would waive vehicle registration fees
for active nenbers of the Al aska National QGuard. There are
approximately 4,000 Alaskans serving in the Al aska Arny

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Guard and the Alaska Ar Quard. He felt that their
dedi cation and service were greatly appreciated, and the
Guard provided support to the state and |ocal governnents
with fire suppression, fl ood managenent, and ot her
energency services. Currently, Guard nenbers receive free
hunting and fishing |icenses, and other |imted benefits.

Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that witten testinony could
be submtted to the Senate Finance Conmttee by sending it
to senate.finance.comittee@kl eg. gov.

Vi ce- Chair Fairclough CLOSED public testinony.

SB 141 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

11:45: 30 AM
AT EASE

11:45: 42 AM
RECONVENED

11: 46: 06 AM
RECESSED

5:08: 55 PM
RECONVENED

#sb209
SENATE BILL NO. 209

"An Act prohibiting snoking in certain |ocations; and
providing for an effective date."

5:09:32 PM

Co-Chair Meyer noted that public testinony for the
| egi slation had concluded earlier in the day. He wondered
whether there were additional coments on the bill. He
t hanked the sponsor for introducing the bill. He invited
t he sponsor to address the commttee.

SENATOR PETER M CClI CHE, SPONSCR, addressed the bill. He
shared that he had been agai nst the ordi nance in Anchorage,
but was now a big proponent of a snoke-free workplace. He
referred to the restaurant Hunpy's in Anchorage. The
ultimate goal was the health of Al askans. He stressed that

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



the bill tried to save the state over $500 nmllion
annual | y.

Co- Chair Meyer thanked the sponsor. He noted that he and
Vi ce-Chair Fairclough had been on the Anchorage Assenbly
when the ordinance had conme through. He recalled that the
busi ness Chil koot Charlie's had initially been opposed to
the ordinance, but it was now a proponent. He pointed to
the fiscal notes. He asked if the sponsor had comrents on
the fiscal notes.

Senator M cciche commented on the fiscal notes.

Co-Chair Kelly MOWED to REPORT CSSB 209(HSS) out of
committee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

SB 209 was REPCRTED out of comittee with a "do pass"”
recommendation and with a new indetermnate fiscal note
from the Departnent of Health and Social Services; four
previously published fiscal i npact not es: FN1( DOT) ,
FN2(DOT), FN3(DOT), and FN4(DOT); and previously published
zero fiscal notes: FN5(ADM and FN6(DEC).

5:15:38 PM
AT EASE

5:19: 34 PM
RECONVENED

#sb220
SENATE BI LL NO. 220

"An Act relating to additional state contributions to
the teachers' defined benefit retirenent plan and the
public enployees' defined benefit retirenment plan; and
providing for an effective date."

Co-Chair Kelly noted that the conmttee was hearing the
bill for the first tinme.

ANGELA RCDELL, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, pointed
to a PowerPoint presentation titled "PERS/ TRS Funding
Solution" dated April 2014 (copy on file). She stressed
that pension funding, and its associated liability was a
concern for many years. She stated that she had eval uated
the history, and shared that there had been several Arm

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Board neetings that addressed the severity and urgency of
the unfunded liability.

M CHAEL BARNHI LL, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT  OF
ADM NI STRATI ON, pointed to slide 3, which outlined the
organi zation of the state's pension system He stated that
the far left showed the DOR Treasury Division, the mddle
showed the Alaska Retirement Managenent Board, and the
right showed the Departnent of Admnistration (DOA). He
noved to slide 4. He announced there were currently 27,000
active enployees and close to 42,000 retirees. He |ooked at
slide 5 titled "Benefits." The state was currently paying

out $1 billion in benefits. Al told the state was | ooking
at over $130 billion in benefit paynents over the next 70
years. He stressed that the unfunded liablity was

approxi mately $11.9 billion

5:25:43 PM

M. Barnhill |ooked at the basic actuarial fornula on slide
6. He stated that hopefully the anmount would equal the
benefits. He stated that it was 7.5 percent for teachers

and the amount typically did not change, but it had changed
in the past. He remarked that TRS had gone from 12 percent
to over 70 percent. He pointed to a variety of actuarial
assunptions. He turned to slide 7 titled "Events":

2002 - MIliman actuarial audit; dotcom coll apse

2003 - FY 2002 wvaluations released wth revised
assunptions. $4.1 billion unfunded liability

2005 - SB 141 enacted: DB plans closed; DC plans
created; PERB/ TRB/ ASPI B sunset; ARM Board created

2007 - ARM Board files suit against Mercer for
actuarial negligence; SB 123 enacted: PERS cost share
2008 - SB 125 enacted; enployer contribution rates
capped; state assistance begins; Great Recession
begi ns

2009 - PERS/ TRS investnent |oss: 20.5 percent
2010 - Mercer litigation settled for $500 mllion, net

$403 mllion; other states begin to cut defined
benefits, change pl ans

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



2012 - Arm Board adopts |evel dollar anortization
$11.9 billion unfunded liablity

2013 - 12.5 percent investnment gain; recession over
question
5:31:39 PM
Co- Chair Meyer queried what kind of cash infusion it would
take to get to the 80 percent. M. Barnhill answered that
if the $3 billion was funded the 80 percent would not quite
be reached. He |looked at the actuarial letter, which

outlined the date as to which it would be net.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if it was easier to reach 80 percent
if there was a focus on only one approach. M. Barnhill
replied that it was difficult to say, when the discussion
was regarding appropriating billions of dollars from the
Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR). He stressed that TRS
had a $4.7 billion unfunded liability, so if that was
funded nore that PERS, the question was whether TRS coul d
reach the 80 percent nmark quicker than TRS. He felt that
approach was possible, because it was a smaller unfunded
liability. He added that, wth the governor's proposal,
PERS woul d reach the 80 percent |evel in 2025 and TRS woul d
reach the 80 percent |evel in 2027.

Co- Chair Meyer agreed that TRS would be easier to reach 80
percent, but felt that the PERS was a shared responsibility
wth 60 percent from the state at 40 percent from the
muni ci palities. M. Barnhill agreed that it was a shared
responsibility. He remarked that there could be sone
addi ti onal cost sharing between the state of Al aska
enpl oyers and the nunicipal enployer, but the question was
regarding the best nmethod to share the responsibility.

M. Barnhill noved to slides 9 and 10 that included
different ways to pay down the unfunded liability. Until
2012, the ARM Board had nethodologies to anortize the

unfunded liability over a 25-year period at a |evel
percentage of pay. This neans that the paynents on the
unfunded liability wll increase at the sane rate as
payroll. He stated that the trend of the paynents from FY
15 through the FY 20s, the paynents wll increase. He

remarked that there was a concern that the approach would
be nore expensive over tine, so the ARM Board had exam ned

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



dozens of scenarios to find an affordable and appropriate
way to address the unfunded liability. He stated that slide
10 showed that the ARM Board created a |I|evel-dollar
anortization, which provided for |evel paynents over tine.
This formula was identical to a house nortgage fornula. He
noted that the paynents would increase from $630 mllion in
FY 14 to $975 million in FY 15, then crest over $1 billion
inin FY 16, and slowy decrease after that. He stated that
the ARM Board's recommendati on caused sone concern, because
of the affordability of the cash infusion. Reconciliation
must be net between the current needs and the future needs.
The governor weighed nman approaches to strike the future
and current needs.

GARY BADER, CHH EF | NVESTMENT OFFI CER, TREASURY DI VI S| ON,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, i ntroduced hinself.

5:38:48 PM
AT EASE

5:39:14 PM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Kelly asked to |eave the investnents out of the
presentation, because that topic had been discussed at a
previ ous neeti ng.

Conmi ssioner Rodell nmoved to slide 16, "Problem $11.9
Billion Retirement System Unfunded Liability."

The Public Enployees Retirenment System (PERS) and
Teachers’ Retirenment System (TRS) conbined unfunded
liability is $11.9 billion

State Assistance paynents to PERS and TRS rise from
$629 mllion in FY2014 to over $1 billion per year

Funding State Assistance solely through the operating
budget crowds out funding for other vital public
services

Rati ng agencies express concern with the increasing
liability

Conmi ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 17, "Proposal: $3
Billion I nvestnent in Trust Funds."

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Invest a total of $3 billion in the Retirenent Trusts
in FY 15;:

$1.12 billion - Teachers' Retirenent Fund
$1.88 billion - Public Enployees' Retirenment Fund

Fundi ng source: The CBR
I ncl udes state assistance paynents for FY 15

Beginning FY 16, State Assistance paynments would be
fixed at $500 mllion annually:

$157 mllion - Public Enpl oyees' Reti r ement
Syst em ( PERS)

$343 million - TRS

State assistance projected until FY 36; length of tinme
depends on actuarial gains or |osses experienced

Conmi ssi oner  Rodel | | ooked at slide 19, "CGovernor's
Proposal ." She noted that the governor proposed a one-tine
cash infusion, so the annual paynents into the 2030s woul d
remain at $500 million per year.

5:42:50 PM

Senat or Bi shop thanked the departnent for the presentation.
He asked about the nunber one credit concern raised by
rati ngs agencies. He wondered if the ratings agencies would
provi de sonething to the state showing that its credit was
okay if the infusion was nmade. Conm ssioner Rodell replied
that the ratings agencies issued reports. The departnent
would report on the action taken by the |egislature,
expected to see sonmething over the course of the year.

Vice-Chair Fairclough asked about the tw conponents
related to +the ratings agencies. Comm ssi oner  Rodel
answered that each of the ratings agencies had its own
criteria. Debt counted for an additional 20 percent and
al so i ncluded pensi on debt.

Senator Dunleavy had heard that if a certain approach was
used the accunulated debt included bonds, the unfunded
liability, and other potential Iliabilities. Conmm ssioner
Rodell replied that agencies had noted strengths and

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 18 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



challenges in their reports. She announced that the
unfunded liability was listed as a credit concern for the
st at e.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered what about the proposed approach
was nmade it the best option. Comm ssioner Rodell responded
that the approach recognized that additional contributions
were necessary and that a |lunp sum was not enough to nake
the trust funds healthy, but anortized the debt over 25
years and put the state in a better place 5 years from now.

5:51:21 PM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked what the departnent would say about
putting another $2 billion or other into the fund.
Comm ssioner Rodell answered that DOR would exam ne what
the ongoing obligation would be for an additional $2
billion. She remarked that $3 billion was chosen, because
there was a consideration for other needs from the
reserves.

Co-Chair Meyer referred to Vice-chair Fairclough's earlier
guestion. He surmised that the cash infusion would be a
good option, i f oi | revenue would be increasing.
Comm ssi oner Rodell believed it was the challenge the state
was faced with related to the revenue forecast. The concern
was not sonething that would continue to have support
especially with a closed system There was no reason to
believe that it would not. She stressed that the liability
was inching up instead of down, which was why the concern
remai ned.

Co-Chair Meyer would appreciate acknow edgenent from the
rati ngs agencies on how the action would inpact the state's
credit rating. He asked if the bill locked the state into
annual paynents of $500 mllion. Conmm ssioner Rodel
replied that the bill did not lock the legislature into the
anount, it only recognized a fixed anount.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered how it differed fromthe pay as you
go plan. Comm ssioner Rodell answered that the pay as you
go nethod did not allow for the one-tinme appropriation. The
bill recogni zed the actuarial recommendation and the
conmm tnent to an annual paynent.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 19 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Co-Chair Meyer asked about the $700 mllion paynent.
Conmmi ssioner Rodell answered that the bill included the
anmount .

Co-Chair Kelly did not see vast differences between the
approaches to justify the bond rating inprovenent. He
wondered if Comm ssioner Rodell had ever worked for a bond
rating agency. Conmm ssioner Rodell replied that she had
never worked for a bond rating agency.

Co-Chair Kelly never heard the case beyond bond raters on
why the state should not use the pay as you go met hod.

5:57:55 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough pointed to slide 18 of t he
presentation. She queried the effect on the state's
partners with the accunulation of the 38 percent and the
extension on the flat paynents. She wondered how the flat
paynments woul d inpact the nunicipalities. She specifically
wondered if there was an analysis of the additiona
enpl oyer contributions that would be required at a |ocal
|l evel to support the proposal. M. Barnhill replied that
t hose paynents had been calculated, and agreed to provide
that information. He stated that the Buck letter outlined
t he specifics of those paynents.

Vice-Chair Fairclough clarified that she was interested in
specific costs to communities. She believed that Anchorage
was in the $200 million range.

Co-Chair Kelly asked the presenters to stay on track.

6: 02: 10 PM

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered about an allocation to
PERS/ TRS, and stated that David Teal, Director, Legislative
Finance Division had stated that the unfunded liability was
100 percent the state's responsibility. She wondered why
the specific mx had been chosen. M. Barnhill answered
that there were a variety of reasons and ways to slice and
dice the 1issue. He stressed that the PERS unfunded
liability was greater than TRS

Vice-Chair Fairclough |ooked at the wunfunded Iliability

ratio, and remarked that the unfunded liability was higher
in the TRS system She remarked that 80 percent was a good

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 20 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



target, but the lower rates would affect the ratio. She
wondered why the ratio was not examined as well as the
dol | ars.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if 60 percent was the mninmm funding
for TRS. M. Barnhill replied that he would like to get
above 60 percent. He furthered that exploring ratios was a
legitimate concern, and he was willing to engage in that
conversation

Co-Chair Meyer referred to the bill |anguage "subject to
appropriation.” He was attenpting to determ ne what a bond
rater may consider. He felt that the proposal nay not
appropriate the amount. Conm ssioner Rodell replied that
t he | anguage  was to recogni ze t he constitutional
requi renent that future |egislatures could not be bound.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the |anguage would give the bond
raters cause for concern. Comm ssioner Rodell replied that
DOR had nmde avenues available to adjust the anmount. She
stressed that the focus what on not locking in to sonething
the state could not sustain.

Co-Chair Meyer pointed to an issue that had not been
addressed. He believed Al aska was one of four states that
counted its nedical benefits in the unfunded liability. He
wondered if the state received credit for counting it in
the unfunded liability. Conmm ssioner Rodell replied in the
affirmative.

SB 220 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb32
CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO 32(FI N

"An Act providing for the issuance of one business
license for multiple Iines of business; and providing
for reissuance of a business license to nmake a change
on the license."

HB 32 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hcr 15
CS FOR HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 15(FI N)

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 21 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



Relating to the Task Force on Unmanned Aircraft
Syst ens.

HCR 15 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

Co-Chair Meyer discussed the schedule for the follow ng
day.

6: 07: 37 PM
AT EASE

6: 08:10 PM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair Kelly asked about conference conmittee.

#
ADJ OURNIVENT
6: 08: 38 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 6:08 p. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 22 04/ 12/ 14 10:12 A M



